

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]; [VAN DER ZANDT Peter](#); [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Meeting with 3M : Tuesday 31 January 14.00-15.00
Date: 26 January 2023 19:08:16
Attachments: [image001.gif](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED] thank you, well noted and see you on Tuesday at 14.00. Best regards, [REDACTED]



[REDACTED] | [REDACTED], Europe & MEA

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

Office: +32.2 [REDACTED] | Mobile: +32 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [@mmm.com](#) | [www.3M.com](#)

Twitter: @ [REDACTED]

EU Transparency Register ID Number: 91425447458-88

From: [REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2023 14:47
To: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>
Cc: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>; VAN DER ZANDT Peter
<Peter.VANDERZANDT@echa.europa.eu>; [REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with 3M : Tuesday 31 January 14.00-15.00

Dear [REDACTED]

The address you have, Telakkakatu 6, is right; you can find an access guide for visitors here on our website:
[2faf6414-f868-65fd-1f6b-0237c70670c4 \(europa.eu\)](#)

We will come to meet you at the Conference Centre entrance at 14.00, please have your passport or national ID card available in order to get a visitor badge.

In addition to Peter van der Zandt you will meet [REDACTED], [REDACTED], Hazard Assessment.

Welcome to ECHA next Tuesday,
With kind regards,
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

European Chemicals Agency

From: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 11:19 AM
To: [REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>
Cc: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>; VAN DER ZANDT Peter
<Peter.VANDERZANDT@echa.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with 3M : Tuesday 31 January 14.00-15.00

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED], thank you – this is perfect.
We will come to **European Chemicals Agency at the address: Telakkakatu 6.**
Thank you to confirm this is the right address for the meeting.
Best regards, [REDACTED]



[REDACTED], Europe & MEA

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium
Office: +32.2 [REDACTED] | Mobile: +32 [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]@mmm.com | www.3M.com
Twitter: @ [REDACTED]
EU Transparency Register ID Number: 91425447458-88

From: [REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>
Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023 08:25
To: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>
Cc: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>; VAN DER ZANDT Peter
<Peter.VANDERZANDT@echa.europa.eu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with 3M : Tuesday 31 January 14.00-15.00

Dear [REDACTED],

Mr van der Zandt is happy to accept the timing on Tuesday 31 January and can confirm his availability at 14.00-15.00 for a meeting with [REDACTED], [REDACTED] and you.

He has seen your proposed agenda and agrees to the items:

- Green Deal & CSS – opportunities & risks
- PFAS exit by 3M / PFAS restriction
- REACH review and other chemical files on the table

Kindly confirm still the time to be fine for you.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

European Chemicals Agency
Telakkakatu 6, P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel.: +358 9 [REDACTED]
<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 7:46 PM
To: [REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>; [REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>
Cc: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>; MCGUINNESS Sharon
<Sharon.MCGUINNESS@echa.europa.eu>; ECHA EO <executive-director@echa.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with [REDACTED] 3M [REDACTED] & [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]: Tuesday 31 January (between 12.00 and 15.30?)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear [REDACTED] & [REDACTED]

Thank you for this positive feedback. Preferably, we would appreciate if the meeting could be between noon (12.00) and 15.30 (16.00 max) – but if necessary we could stay later.
Please let us know what slots could suit Mr Peter van der Zandt and we can decide.
Thank you & best regards,

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED] | [REDACTED], [REDACTED], Europe & MEA

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium
Office: +32.2 [REDACTED] | Mobile: +32 [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]@mmm.com | www.3M.com
Twitter: @ [REDACTED]
EU Transparency Register ID Number: 91425447458-88

From: [REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 15:17
To: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>
Cc: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>; MCGUINNESS Sharon
<Sharon.MCGUINNESS@echa.europa.eu>; ECHA EO <executive-director@echa.europa.eu>;
VAINIO Pirjo <Pirjo.VAINIO@echa.europa.eu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with [REDACTED], 3M [REDACTED] & [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]: Tuesday 31 January (between 12.00 and 15.30?)

Dear [REDACTED]

Happy New Year to you also and thank you for the additional information.

On 31 January Mr Peter van der Zandt, Director of Risk Management, would be available for a meeting. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] (in cc to this email), will be in contact with you concerning the practicalities organising this meeting.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. +358 9 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu
<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 9:53 AM

To: MCGUINNESS Sharon <Sharon.MCGUINNESS@echa.europa.eu>; SUSI Paula
<Paula.SUSI@echa.europa.eu>; ECHA EO <executive-director@echa.europa.eu>

Cc: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>

Subject: Meeting with [REDACTED], 3M [REDACTED] & [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]: Tuesday 31 January (between 12.00 and 15.30?)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear Ms. McGuinness, Dear [REDACTED]:

Happy New Year to you & your team!

I come back to you following our request and your kind answer in December, as well as our recent announcement with 3M to exit PFAS by the end 2025 (see attached press release).

As 3M is a global materials' company, we think it would be very interesting to have this exchange of views between ECHA & 3M – we will indeed remain a key player in supporting the execution of the EU Green Deal and CSS.

A proposed agenda could be:

- Green Deal & CSS – opportunities & risks

- PFAS exit by 3M / PFAS restriction
- REACH review and other chemical files on the table

We would be pleased to visit you in Helsinki preferably on Tuesday 31 January between noon (12.00) and 15.30 (16.00 max) – could we find 1 hour within that time frame?

We would be with [REDACTED], [REDACTED] and [REDACTED], [REDACTED]
[REDACTED], [REDACTED] EU environmental policy [REDACTED] AmCham EU [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]) and myself.

Please feel free to call me if any question.

Thank you for your attention and feedback.

Yours sincerely,



[REDACTED] | [REDACTED], [REDACTED], Europe & MEA

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

Office: +32.2 [REDACTED] | Mobile: +32 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] @mmm.com | www.3M.com

Twitter: @ [REDACTED]

EU Transparency Register ID Number: 91425447458-88

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 14:27

To: [REDACTED] @echa.europa.eu>

Cc: [REDACTED] @mmm.com>; ECHA EO <executive-director@echa.europa.eu>;
sharon.mcguinness@echa.europa.eu

Subject: RE: Meeting with [REDACTED], 3M [REDACTED] & [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED],

Thank you for your email and indeed for coming back to us as early as possible in January as John will have a series of meetings in Europe.

We think it would be a valuable discussion for both parties – from PFAS, chemicals' strategy and generally the Green Deal execution.

Thank you for your attention and we wish you and the ECHA team a great holiday season!

Best regards, [REDACTED]



[REDACTED] | [REDACTED] r, [REDACTED], Europe & MEA

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

Office: +32.2 [REDACTED] | Mobile: +32 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] @mmm.com | www.3M.com

Twitter: @ [REDACTED]

EU Transparency Register ID Number: 91425447458-88

From: [REDACTED] @echa.europa.eu>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 15:41

To: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>
Cc: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>; ECHA EO <executive-director@echa.europa.eu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with [REDACTED], 3M [REDACTED] & [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED],

Thank you for your email to Dr McGuinness. We are reviewing your meeting request and we'll get back to you in January.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. +358 9 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]@echa.europa.eu

<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

From: [REDACTED]@mmm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 9:06 AM
To: MCGUINNESS Sharon <Sharon.MCGUINNESS@echa.europa.eu>; ECHA EO <executive-director@echa.europa.eu>
Cc: SUSI Paula <Paula.SUSI@echa.europa.eu>; [REDACTED]@mmm.com>
Subject: Meeting with [REDACTED], 3M [REDACTED] & [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear Dr. McGuinness,
Please find attached a letter from the 3M Chief Technology Officer with our congratulations for your new position and **our request for a meeting with [REDACTED] during the week of 30 January 2023** when he will be in Europe.
We look forward to your feedback with potential days and time slots during that week.
You / your office can contact me if any question.
Thank you for your attention & best regards,



[REDACTED] | [REDACTED], Europe & MEA

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

Office: +32.2 [REDACTED] | Mobile: +32 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [@mmm.com](mailto:[REDACTED]@mmm.com) | www.3M.com

Twitter: @ [REDACTED]

EU Transparency Register ID Number: 91425447458-88